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UNITED STATES POSTAL SEHWCE’
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW -

Wuhlnelon. DC 20260

JAN 111983 FL

Mr. Gerald Anderson

Assistant Director

Clerk Division

American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 - 1l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Anderson:

ARTICLE
SECTION
SUBJECT =
| —TCHeouls cpg
Re: R. Freeman
Terre Haute, IN 47808

H1C-4G-C-2235

On December 16, 1982, we met to discuss the above- -captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance

procedure.

The question raised in this grievance involved whether four
employees at the Terre Haute Post Office were entitled to
out-of-schedule overtime pay for hours worked outside of

their original bid- assignment.

During our discussion, we agreed that under the provisions of

article 8.4,

remand the case to step 3 for
resolution.

the employees are entitled to comoensation for
time worked in the temporary schedule.

We also agreed to
aporopriate actlon and

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,
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Margaret H. Oliver
Labor Relations Department

Gerald Anderson /
Assistant Director
Clerk Division
American Postal Vorkers
Union, AFL-CIO
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